



Boston Project water licence 2AM-BOS1835 and Doris-Madrid Project water licence 2AM-DOH1335 2020 Annual Reports

Pinto, Melissa (ECCC) <melissa.pinto@ec.gc.ca>

Fri, Sep 10, 2021 at 4:08 PM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca" <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, "Small, Jody (ECCC)" <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>, "Tobin, Meagan (ECCC)" <Meagan.Tobin@ec.gc.ca>

Good afternoon,

Environment and Climate Change Canada has reviewed the responses provided by AEM for the 2AM-BOS1835 and 2AM-DOH1335 2020 Annual Reports and has no further comments at this time.

If there are any questions please let me know.

Regards,

Melissa Pinto

(She/Her/Elle)

Senior Environmental Assessment Coordinator

Environmental Protection Operations Directorate

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Melissa.Pinto@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 867-445-5384

Coordonnatrice principale de l'évaluation environnementale

Direction des activités de protection de l'environnement

Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada

Melissa.Pinto@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 867-445-5384

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: August 30, 2021 11:21 AM

To: Okonkwo, Vincent (AADNC/AANDC) <vincent.okonkwo@canada.ca>; Keim, Andrew (AADNC/AANDC)

<andrew.keim@canada.ca>; Graham,Anna (ECCC) <Anna.Graham@ec.gc.ca>; EANorthNU [Yel]
<EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>; Geoff Clark <dirlands@kitia.ca>

Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Boston Project water licence 2AM-BOS1835 and Doris-Madrid Project water licence 2AM-DOH1335 2020 Annual Reports

Good morning,

The Nunavut Water Board requests reply by **September 13, 2021** whether or not AEM response addresses parties comments.

Regards,

Richard

[Redacted Signature]